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County of Georgetown, South Carolina 
129 Screven Street, Suite 239 ∙ Georgetown, SC  29440-3641 

Post Office Box 421270, Georgetown, SC  29442-4200 

(843)545-3083 ∙ Fax (843)545-3500 ∙ purch@gtcounty.org  

 

ADDENDUM #1 TO BID #19-039 
BID NUMBER: 19-039   ISSUE DATE: Friday, June 7, 2019 
Bid Opening Location:  Georgetown County Courthouse, Suite #239, (Purchasing Conference 

Room) 

 
PROCUREMENT FOR: Elevator Maintenance at Georgetown County Facilities 

 

This addendum will amend BID # 19-039 Elevator Maintenance at Georgetown County 

Facilities originally issued on Friday, June 7, 2019.  This clarification is being provided to all 

known and registered correspondents in response to questions received.  All addenda and 

original bid documents are also available online at: http://www.gtcounty.org, select Quick Links, 

“Bid Opportunities” and “Current Bids.”  

 

Questions:   
 

1.  Is fire testing part of the service?  Yes and if so where is it recorded? It is recorded                

on the backside of the log in each elevator’s maintenance room. 

 

2.  A one (1) hour response time is not adequate for bidders who need more travel time.  This 

time has been changed to a three (3) hour response time.  

3.  How does the supplier get into restricted areas?   The Supplier will need to be escorted 

by Facility Service to gain entry into the restricted areas.   

4. Can we get access to the current State Reports?  There reports can be viewed through 

the Facility Services Manager.  
 

5.  What is the County currently paying for maintenance at this time? $10,638 per year 

 

Any further questions, please address them before Wednesday, June 26, 2019. 
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
Bid # 19-039 Elevator Maintenance 

Mandatory Submittal Form 
 

To be returned with the final proposal submission to Georgetown County. 

 

 

 

COMPANY NAME:            

 

 

◙ Addendum #1 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #2 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #3 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #4 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #5 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

□ Addendum #6 Received Date:     Initialed By:   

 

 

If your Bid submission has already been mailed, acknowledgment may be provided by faxing 

this form to (843)545-3500, or attaching a digital scan and sending by e-mail.   
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